DRAFT/PROPOSED Title V Permit, Notification of Publication of Public Notice

Electronically Sent - Received Receipt Requested

TO: Ms. Katy R. Forney, U.S. EPA, Region 4: Forney.Kathleen@iepa.gov
FROM: Scott M. Sheplak, Florida DEP: Scott.Sheplak@zdep.state.fl.us
Re: DRAFT/PROPOSED Title V Permit, Notification of Publication of Public Notice

Walt Disney World Resort Complex

Title V Air Operation Permit Rencwal
DRAFT/PROPOSED Permit No.: 0950111-029-AV
Parallel Review

This project is being processed using a parallel review. The purpose of this e-mail is to notify
the United States Environmental Protection Agency {USEPA) Region 4 of the beginning and end
dates of the public comment period for the subject permit.

The Public Notice for the subject permit was published on October 11, 2007. Proof of
publication of the Public Notice was received on October 18. The USEPA Region 4 review
pertod begins on the date of publication (beginning of the public comment period) and ends on
the 45" day after publication {Day 45 is November 25}.

Provided an objection (veto) is not received from USEPA, the DRAFT/PROPOSED permit will
become a FINAL permit by operation of law on the 55" day after the permit posting date {Day
55 is December 5},

copy to: Barbara Friday
File
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Sheplak, Scott “Lde -
From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 7:50 AM

To: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: FW: FW: DRAFT-PROPOSED public notice notification memo to EPA

Attachments: DRAFT-PROPQOSED public notice notification memo to EPA.doc

----- Original Message----—-

From: Forney.Kathleenlepamail.epa.gov [mallto:Forney.Kathleen®epamail .epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, Cctcher 22, 2007 5:14 P™

To: Harvey, Mary

Cc: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Re: FW: DRAFT-PROPOSED public notice notification memo te EPA

Katy R. Focrney

Air Permiis Section
EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth St., SW
Atlantae, GA 30024

Phon=s: 404-562-9130
Fax: 404-562-9019

"Harvey, Mary"
<Mary.Harvey@dep

.state.fl.us> To
Kathleen Forney/R4/USEPA/US@EPA
10/18/2007 02:06 cc
PM "Sheplak, Scott"
<S5cott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject

FW: DRAFT-PROPCSED public notice
notification memo to EPA

ear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached
document (s); this may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of
your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive
verification of receipt and yocur reply will preclude subsequent e-mail
transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

10/23/2007




